From: Panagiotis Rizos [mailto:p_rizos@otenet.gr]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:33 MM

To: seeae

Subject: Fw: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

KoaAinonépa cag !

2ag TpowOd TV amdvTnomn Tov yEPlot NG vTobiécewg and Ty COMMISSION.
Nouilw npénetl va emtaybhvovpe v dodikacio péow mapéupaocns EvpoPovieut
21 d61abecn| GOg Yo 0,TIONTOTE TEPUUTEPM

[Movayidvng Piog

Awnyopog

From: Szabolcs.SZILAGY I@ec.europa.eu

To: p_rizos@otenet.gr

Cc: TAXUD-UNIT-C3@ec.europa.eu

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 7:25 PM

Subject: RE: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

Dear Mr Rizos,

We have obtained the contested national legislation and had it translated into English.
Notwithstanding this, contacting Greece may prove to be necessary in order to request
the observation of the Member State on the contested rules.

I would also like to note that according to rules on complaints handling by the
Commission, the time-limit for treating a complaint is 1 year.
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EN/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELEX:52017XC0119(01)&from=EN

Such a time-limit is however subject to the actual work load of the case-handler.

Best regards

Szabolcs SZILAGY

Amé: Szabolcs.SZILAGY I@ec.europa.eu

TN p_rizos@otenet.gr

Cc: TAXUD-UNIT-C3@ec.europa.eu

Ameotaipéva: Asvtépa, 29 Maiov 2017 7:25 p..

Oépa: RE: H kotayyehio oag g 10ng Noepfpiov 2016 -DE / 16 / CHAP3676

Ayamnrté kOpie Pilo,

"Exovpe AaBet v enipaym €Bvikn vopobesio Ko petagpdotnke oto ayyAkd.
[Mopd Tavta, n emuowvovia pe v EALGSa propel va amodetyBel avaykaio yio vo
{nmOei n TapaTpnon ToV KPATOVG HEAOVG GYETIKA LLE TOVG EMIOKOVG KOVOVEC.
®a MBeha emiong va EMOGNUAVEO OTL COULPOVO. LLE TOVG KOVOVES TTOL SIETOLV TN
dtekmepainon katayyeMav and v Emtpony|, n tpobecpia yio v e€€taom
katayyehag etvon 1 €toc.



http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EL/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELEX:52017XC0119(01)&from=EN

Qo61660, £va. TETO10 YPOVIKO OPLo ££0PTATOL OO TO TPAYUOTIKO POPTIO EPYACING TOV
YEWPLOTN VTOOEGEWV.

TIG KOADTEPES EVYES

Szabolcs SZILAGYI

From: Panagiotis Rizos [mailto:p_rizos@otenet.gr]

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 2:13 PM

To: SZILAGY| Szabolcs (TAXUD)

Cc: TAXUD UNIT C3

Subject: Re: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

Dear Mr SZILAGY],
Further to our communication regarding our complaint of 10/11/2016 -
DE/16/CHAP3676, we would like to be informed about the evolution of our case.

Best Regards

Panagiotis RIZOS
Attorney

12, Mavromatteon Str
106 82 Athens Gr

tel 00 30 210 3623898

Am6: Iavayuwtng Piog [mailto: p_rizos@otenet.gr]

Ameotaipéva: Asvtépa, 29 Maiov 2017 2:13 p..

ITpog: SZILAGY| Szabolcs (TAXUD)

Cc: Movaosa TAXUD C3

Oépa: Avrikeipevo: To mapdrnovo cog g 10ng Noepppiov 2016 -DE /16 /
CHAP3676

Ayamnté kope SZILAGY],
& GUVEKELN TNG AVOKOIVIOOTNG LOG OYETIKA Le TNV KoTayyerio pag g 10/11/2016 -
DE /16 / CHAP3676, 8o 8éhape va evnuepmBodpue yioo tnv €EEMEN TG voBeonc pog.

Tig kaAvTEpEG EVYEC

[Mavayuwng PIZOZ
Awnyopog
Moavpopdtovao 12,

106 82 Abnva I'p

™A 00 30 210 3623898



